
From: McWhorter, Scott  
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 9:46 AM 
To: Armsey, Steven; Campbell, Rich 
Cc: Chew, Andrew; Marincola, Jamie  
Subject: RE: SOP on Filing CAFOs and ESAs During the COOP 
 
Proof of Delivery, with signature.  
 
Scott 
 

 

 

 

Scott McWhorter, Enforcement Officer 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency – Region 9  
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 
75 Hawthorne Street (ECAD-3-2) 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
(415) 972-3584 

 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
From: McWhorter, Scott  
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 8:11 PM 
To: Armsey, Steven; Campbell, Rich 
Cc: Chew, Andrew 
Subject: RE: SOP on Filing CAFOs and ESAs During the COOP 
 

Proof of Delivery 
Dear Customer, This notice serves as proof of delivery for the shipment listed below. 
 
Tracking Number    Service 
1ZA46W47A698994375   UPS 2nd Day Air® 
 
Shipped / Billed On    Additional Information 
06/29/2021    Adult Signature Required 
 
Delivered On     Delivered To 
07/06/20213:19 P.M.   HAUULA, HI, US 
 
Received By    Left At 
ALO     Residential 
 
Thank you for giving us this opportunity to serve you. Details are only available for shipments delivered 
within the last 120 days. Please print for your records if you require this information after 120 days. 
 
Sincerely, UPS 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  



August 16, 2021
Shipper A46W47
Page 1 of 1

DELIVERY NOTIFICATION

ATTN
PHONE

: SCOTT MCWHORTER                    
: (415)972-3755

INQUIRY FROM: DIANA URIBE
USEPA REGION 9
75 HAWTHORNE ST RM #14248
SAN FRANCISCO  CA 94105

SHIPMENT TO: FRANK ALO
FRANK ALO
54-028 KUKUNA ST
HAUULA HI 96717

Shipper Number............................A46W47 Tracking Identification Number...1ZA46W47A698994375

According to our records 1 parcel was delivered on 07/06/21 at 3:19 P.M., and left at RESIDENTIAL. 
The shipment was received by ALO as follows:

SHIPPER

NUMBER

 PKG

ID NO.

TRACKING

 NUMBER 

    ADDRESS

(NO/STREET,CITY) SIGNATURE

A46W47       1ZA46W47A698994375 54-028 KUKUNA ST
HAUULA                        

PZB1MJB:000A0000



 
From: Armsey, Steven  
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 11:45 AM 
To: Campbell, Rich  
Cc: Chew, Andrew; McWhorter, Scott  
Subject: RE: SOP on Filing CAFOs and ESAs During the COOP 
 
Rich:  
 
Have received and filed your complaint in the matter of Frank Alo (CWA-09-2021-0049). 
Attached is a copy for your records.  
 
Your procedure conforms to the current SOP and everything is complete and correct at this time.  
 
Of course, remember to forward proof of service on the Respondent once that receipt is 
available.  
 
Let me know if there are any questions. Thanks. 
___________________________ 
Steven Armsey 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
EPA – Region 9 
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